

Kristin: Call to order 6:31.
December mtg. Cancelled.

(Attendance: Kristin, Nikki, Emily, Jack, Jennifer Edlind)

Jack- Treasurer Report: check for \$874 (air purifiers), \$.03 interest money market. Dry cleaning check cleared. Incoming from Chipotle and Whitehead donation matching.

Donation matching for other businesses? Maybe we put out an announcement in the choir programs next year? Other businesses do it... we should check in.

Director's report:

*New semester. Music Department collaboration- no pancake breakfast/ trips/ etc. small ensembles/ solo and ensemble style. March performances will happen in some regard- but will most likely be virtual. Aiming to have live audiences in the spring.

*Senior banners- design set. Rachel Jacob taking pictures.

*Ticket to Broadway will be virtual. Review day Tuesday/ Wednesday vocals/ Thursday dances. Pushed back to last Saturday of January due to completely virtual in December. Can't do donation requests due to copyright laws.

*Attempting to get a musical going. Students know that we are trying to figure out to do it- but working on getting financial help from the district.

*Favors to ask- Delia Brennan writing a piece for Treble Choir. \$300. Possible monetary donation for a group project shared with Robotics, Band, Orchestra, Art. More details to come.

President's report: No report.

For the good of the order:

*Drama discussion- musical still in the works, student-led small acts.

*MIM spring performances? Possible trips to the elementary schools dependant on the administration.

*Tabling fundraising for the rest of the year? Possible spring flowers. Tabled discussion until Feb.

*no VMB funds go to Drama dept. Possibly starting a Drama boosters.

*Yard signs info sent out for MIM camp.

*Senior banners by the March concert.

Meeting end: 7:02pm.

